
 
 

 

 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á: 
Parks Canada Agency 

1300 - 635 8 Ave SW 

Calgary, AB T2P3M3 

Bid Fax: 1-866-246-6893   

 

AMENDMENT / MODIFICATION 
001  
 

Tender To: Parks Canada Agency 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the 

Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with 

the terms and conditions set out herein, 

referred to herein or attached hereto, the 

goods, services, and construction listed herein 

and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set 

out therefor. 

 

Soumission aux: l’Agence Parcs Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa 

Majesté la Reine du Chef du Canada, aux 

conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence 

dans la présente at aux annexes ci-jointes, les 

biens, services et construction énumérés ici et 

sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix 

indiqué(s). 

 

 

Comments - Commentaries 
 Signed copy of this amendment is to 

accompany each tender. 

 Une copie signée de cet amendement 

accompagne chaque offre. 

  

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 

 

 

 

 

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Parks Canada Agency 

Suite 1300 

635 – 8 Ave SW 

Calgary, AB T2P3M3 
 

 Title-Sujet  

St. Andrew’s Church Rehabilitation –  
Chilkoot Trail National Historic Site 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 

5P420-17-5533/A 
Date: 

March 16, 2018 

GETS Reference No. – No de reference de 

SEAG 
PW-18-00818959 

Amendment No. - N° de la modif. 

001 

Solicitation Closes: 

at – á 
02:00 PM 

on – le  

March 22, 2018 

Time Zone - Fuseau horaire 

MDT - HAR 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine:           Destination:           Other-Autre:  

Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

Rebecca Chen 

Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
  

(403) 292-8509 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 

 

1-866-246-6893 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 

Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 

See Herein – Voir ici 

 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 

 
 

 

Vendor/Firm Name 

 

 

 

Address - Adresse 

 

 

 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 

Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur  

 

 

 

Title - Titre 

 
Telephone No. - N° de telephone:      

 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      

 

 

 

 

Signature Date 
 

 



 Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer - l'acheteur 
  5P420-17-5533/A 001 Rebecca Chen 

  Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File Name - Nom du dossier  
   851.03     St. Andrew’s Church Rehabilitation – Chilkoot Trail National Historic Site 
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Amendment 01 
 
This amendment is being raised to distribute questions and answers and to make changes to the tender 
package. 

 
A) QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q1 Is Ice & Water Shield required at leading edge of roof?  
A1 No 
 
Q2 Are the contractors supplying the Cedar Ridge Boards and the Rabbeted Pole Ridge Boards?  
A2 Yes 
 
Q3 Is a perimeter flashing required on leading edge and gable ends to cover edge of plywood and would 
this be Copper?  
A3 No, there is no flashing at the gable ends. In these areas the new fascia is used to cover the end of the 
new plywood. Refer to 5/A102 (Architectural Drawings) 
 
Q4 Can you supply a schedule of mock-ups required?  
A4 Mock-ups are required for the following: 
1. Fascia 
2. Hip Cap (bell tower) 
3. Wood shingles (can be combined with fascia and hip cap) 
Please note, mock ups are not required at bid submission. The awarded contractor is to submit mock ups 
afterwards.  
 
Q5 Can mock ups be completed and reviewed in the lower mainland? 
A5 No. All consultants and the project manager are located in Whitehorse. Mock-ups could be reviewed in 
Whitehorse if that was preferred, or on the actual building. 
 
Q6 What is the extent of the rafter tail splint replacements, I couldn't find any details as to quantity. 
A6 There is only one rafter splint that needs to be completed. Refer to note southwest of the bell tower on 
drawing 1/A-102 (Architectural Drawings) 
 

B) TENDER PACKAGE REVISIONS 
 
1. Updated Drawings 

Please see DSP 2 – St. Andrew Church FP IFTR3, Mar. 9, 2018 -Stamped 
The drawings have been updated with a correct title block. No technical aspect has been changed.  
 

2. Section 01 11 55 
1.7 TRANSPORTATION 
DELETE: .5 Pilots used in helicopter slinging operations must have experience slinging materials at the 
Chilkoot Trail National Historic Site. 

 
C) BID AND ACCEPTANCE FORM (BA) (see following page) 
 
Delete: BA06 CONSTRUCTION TIME 
 
Replace with:  
BA06 CONSTRUCTION TIME 
The Contractor must perform and complete the Work by September 4, 2018. 
 
 
   All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
 


